## **SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS, LAW, AND GOVERNMENT**

May 20, 1997 Hearing Room A

1:00pm Tapes 235 - 236

\_

**MEMBERS PRESENT:** 

Sen. Neil Bryant, Chair

Sen. Randy Miller, Vice-Chair

Sen. Kate Brown

Sen. Randy Leonard

Sen. David Nelson

## MEMBER EXCUSED: Sen. Gene Derfler

**STAFF PRESENT:** 

David J. Amesbury, Counsel

Andrea Terry, Administrative Support

## **MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:**

SB 494

HB 2491

HB 2793

HB 2858

HB 2350

HB 2660

HB 2982

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
Таре 235, А		
004	Chair Bryant	opens meeting at 1:34
HB 2858PUBLIC HEARING AND WORK SESSION		
008	Bryant	opens public hearing on HB 2858
030	Dave Barrows	Oregon Self Storage
	Barrows	explains HB 2858
037	Kevin Howard	citizen
038	Howard	gives history of HB 2858
050	Bryant	close public hearing on HB 2858 open work session on HB 2858
052	Sen. Nelson	MOTION: Moves HB 2858 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
055	Bryant	no discussion; no objection
069	Bryant	open public hearing on HB 2793
075	Frank Brawner	Oregon Bankers Association
078	Brawner	EXHIBIT A
		EXHIBIT B

		EXHIBIT C
110	Brawner	still discussing EXHIBITS A, B, and C
130	Bryant	close public hearing on HB 2793
132	Bryant	MOTION: Moves the -A2 amendments to HB 2793
134	Bryant	no discussion; no objection
136	Bryant	<b>MOTION: Moves the proposed amendments offered</b> by Oregon Bankers Association to HB 2793
138	Bryant	no discussion; no objection
140	Sen. Bryant	MOTION: Moves HB 2793 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
142	Bryant	no discussion; no objection Sen. Bryant will carry
HB 2660PUBLIC HEARING AND WORK SESSION		
160	Sen. Bryant	open public hearing on HB 2660
180	Ryan Deckert	State Representative District 8
182	Deckert	EXHIBIT D
200	Sen. Miller	asks the difference between extreme and ultimate fighting
202	Deckert	they are actually the same thing, LC recommended that we refer to the fighting as extreme
208	Greg Willeford	Captain State Police
209	Willeford	in support of HB 2660
212	Adam Arana- Scott	Citizen
214	Arana-Scott	EXHIBIT E
250	Sen. Brown	did you raise your concerns on the House side
252	Arana-Scott	I was unaware of the bill
254	Brown	asks about medical personnel that must be present at every extreme fighting match
256	Arana-Scott	yes, all the medical personnel listed in EXHIBIT E are required at all present
260	Sen. Nelson	does the boxing commission get a fee for the televised fights
265	Willeford	no, they don't get a fee
275	Sen. Nelson	what is the difference between kick boxing and extreme fighting
278	Arana-Scott	different classes of martial arts is the difference

282	Sen. Miller	are extreme fighters tested for HIV
286	Arana-Scott	yes
290	Miller	is that similar to boxing
293	Arana-Scott	yes
300	Miller	are physicians required at boxing matches
306	Willeford	physicians are required by statute and rule at boxing matches
310	Miller	are life support systems available at boxing matches
315	Willeford	there are local trauma centers, etc. nearby
330	Bryant	close public hearing on HB 2660 open work session on HB 2660
332	Sen. Brown	MOTION: Moves HB 2660 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
334	Bryant	no discussion; no objection
		Sen. Brown will carry the bill
HB 2491PUBLIC HEARING		
345	Bryant	opens public hearing on HB 2491
365	Maria Keltner	Associated Oregon Counties
370	Keltner	EXHIBIT F
372	Keltner	explains HB 2491
Tape 236, A		
010	Lynda Gress	City of Salem
012	Gress	further explains HB 2491
040	Maria Keltner	EXHIBIT G
042	Keltner	refers to EXHIBIT G
051	Sen. Leonard	shouldn't we reference the collective bargaining law
055	Keltner	I think that there are a number of things that unions have access to that the public does not have access to
061	Leonard	discusses union members and non-union members
070	Wilma Wells	COSA
072	Wells	gives examples of school administrators being hassled because their name
115	Wells	supports HB 2491
125	Jeb Bladine	Publisher, McMinnville News-Register
127	Bladine	EXHIBIT H

	_  _	EXHIBIT I
161	Bryant	refers to sponsor of the bill and gives the motivation for the bill
176	Sen. Brown	this bill does the exact opposite of SB 845
180	Bladine	correct summation of HB 2491
234	Nancy Miller	State Court Administrator's Office
238	Nancy Miller	works with volunteers and does not want all of the information about her volunteers available to the public
258	Jennifer Miller	Special Districts Association
259	J. Miller	urges support of HB 2491
272	Mike Tidesco	Attorney for Oregon School Employees Association
275	Tidesco	people who provide public service should not have their personal lives invaded
		discusses union membership and allowing unions access to employees records
310	Bryant	Dave Amesbury and Sen. Leonard will work together on amendments for HB 2491
320	Bryant	close public hearing on HB 2491
<u>HB 2350PUBLIC</u> HEARING AND WORK SESSION		
340	Bryant	open public hearing on HB 2350
351	Rep. George Eighmey	Representative from House District 14
2.50	<b>D</b> . 1	in support of HB 2350
352	Eighmey	gives background of HB 2350
370		National Association of Credit Managers
372	Gervais	in support of HB 2350
374	Bryant	close public hearing on HB 2350 open work session on HB 2350
376	Sen. Brown	MOTION: Moves HB 2350 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
378	Bryant	no discussion; no objection Sen. Brown will carry

HEARING AND WORI	<u>×</u>	
380	Bryant	open public hearing on HB 2982
Tape 235, B		
002	John Gervais	Justices of the Peace
004	Gervais	in support of HB 2982
012	Bryant	close public hearing on HB 2982 open work session on HB 2982
014	Sen. Nelson	MOTION: Moves HB 2982 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
016	Bryant	no discussion; no objection Sen. Nelson will carry
SB 494WORK SESSION		
018	Bryant	open work session on SB 494
019	Brown	EXHIBIT J
025	Sharon Hill	Legislative Assistant for Avel Gordly
027	Hill	EXHIBIT K
035	Bryant	what is the definition of "punitive father"
037	Hill	gives definition
045	Bryant	is there any fee involved in this
048	Sen. Brown	I don't think so
050	Brown	I have been in contact with a friend from law school, who does only adoption law and she has no problem with the amendments
060	Sen. Brown	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 494-3 amendments dated 5/16/97.
063	Bryant	no discussion; no objection
066	Sen. Brown	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 494-4 amendments dated 5/16/97.
068	Bryant	no discussion; no objection
070	Sen. Brown	MOTION: Moves SB 494 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
071	Sen. Miller	question about interaction with child
073	Brown	gives examples
078	Bryant	the idea is that whoever has an on going relationship with someone can

		help the courts with custody
080	Bryant	roll call
081	Staff	"Brown"
082	Brown	"aye"
083	Staff	"Leonard"
084	Leonard	"no"
085	Staff	"Miller"
086	Miller	"no"
087	Staff	"Nelson"
088	Nelson	"aye"
089	Staff	"Bryant"
090	Bryant	"aye"
092	Miller and Leonard	change their votes to "aye" (they were just kidding)
095	Bryant	motion passes Sen. Brown will carry
098	Bryant	adjourns meeting at 2:40pm

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Andrea Terry, David Amesbury,

Administrative Support Counsel

## EXHIBIT SUMMARY

- A Testimony of Frank Brawner on HB 2793 introduced by Frank Brawner 4 pages
- **B** -A2 amendments to HB 2793 introduced by Frank Brawner 1 page
- C Proposed amendments to HB 2793 introduced by Frank Brawner 1 page
- D Letter from R. Deckert introduced by R. Deckert 2 pages

- E Testimony on HB 2660 introduced by A. Arana-Scott 2 pages
- F Memo from Andrea Boyle on HB 2491A introduced by A. Boyle 3 pages
- G City of Portland Memo introduced by M. Keltner 7 pages
- H Letter from Les Zaitz introduced by J. Bladine 2 pages
- I Memo from J. Bladine introduced by J. Bladine 1 page
- J -4 amendments to SB 494 introduced by Sen. K. Brown 3 pages
- K Letter and amendments to SB 494 introduced by S. Hill 10 pages